

## ***Yellowstone Region SCCA #108 Meeting Minutes June 5, 2018***

**Meeting called to order @ 6:15 by Bill Blaquiere RE @ Apex Manufacturing Services  
Nine members were present.**

**Treasurer's Report:** Treasurer Greg Culp absent, Bill Blaquiere reported \$3302.16 in the account as of June 4<sup>th</sup>, one day after the first event of the season, Ziggy's 1 & 2 were in the books.

Estimate of bills to be paid after the event are:

- Lot rent to Ziggys \$600.00
- Lot Sweep - \$185.00 (half \$92.50) for this event
- Water & Ice Dan McCarthy- \$25.00
- Fees to National- \$442.00
- Porta Potty- \$150.00
- Payment to Bill B for misc- \$150.00

Estimated remaining balance \$ 1900.16

### **Old / Unfinished Business**

Bad / Rainy weather- it was determined it would be best just to cancel the event if it was a crappy forecast.

Event Promotion- Flyers are being distributed by Dan McCarthy at NAPA and sales crew. The flyers were sponsored and paid for by American Auto Body.

### **Local car clubs-**

- \*\*Mustang Club has been contacted with the schedule and they have some of the posters.
- \*\*Corvette Club has been contacted with the schedule. A member came & drove on Sunday @ Ziggy's.
- \*\*Roaring Twenties Club- will be contacted
- \*\*Mini Club- will be contacted
- \*\*Porsche Club- will be contacted. Cheryl Blaquiere will email out a schedule to Stephanie Haider.

Billings Gazette, the Thrifty Nickel and Enjoy will be contacted by Bill Blaquiere, RE.

### **Member Recruitment & Retention-**

- \*\*As of June 4<sup>th</sup>, 2018 we have 45 members, up from 28 on January 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018. 5 new members signed up during and after the Ziggy's 1 & 2 event.
- \*\*National "Find Your Fun" program and free fliers – we are still waiting from National for them to arrive.
- \*\*Business cards- place under car windshields.
- \*\*Get list of schedules for various car show events
- \*\*Contact & encourage past non-member entrants
- \*\*Do a better job of getting information at registration – Gary Grooms will help Cheryl Blaquiere with this.

### **Solo Safety Stewards**

Has license- Steve Gruver, Bill Blaquiere, Carl Jones, James Reus

\*\*Jarod Staebler needs webinar for SSS and is licensed for JDP.

\*\*Joel Dietrich will possibly take the webinar for SSS.

\*\*Next SSS webinar is Monday July 9<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 pm.

### **Fund raising ideas for General Fund-** Morgan Joki chair

\*\*Gun Raffle, Dyno Run, 50/50

\*\*We need more ideas

### **Tropies for 2018 Season**

\*\*Are 3x 5 frames with class, pax and winners information – they will be given out at the next event

\*\*2017 collins glasses- we still have a few 2017 winners who need their glasses

### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*\*Ziggy's 1 & 2 Kickoff weekend- 20 regular members & 13 weekend members combined for both days total of 33. 26 drivers on day 1 and 20 drivers on day 2. 16 attended both days. 16 paid by credit card and 17 paid by cash. Receipt totals \$1750.00

Expenses: Lot rent \$600.00

Port A Potty \$150.00

Lot cleaning \$92.50 (total \$185.00 split in half for Ziggy's 3 & 4 on June 23 & 24)

Water & Ice \$25.00

TOTAL \$864.50

Fees to National: Sanction & insurance \$429.00 (\$13.00 per driver)

Weekend memberships \$130.00 ( \$10.00 per driver)

Total to National- \$559.00

Net Gain: \$323.50 less the credit card fees of roughly \$32.00

What we learned: Card reader worked well, used by 49% of participants  
Registration needs to make certain forms are completed & clear with date, weekend  
Or regular member, dollar amount and payment method completed. Make sure the  
Events car tech does not use the registration form.

Drivers meeting needs to be short and sweet. Stick to the Safety Check list.

Job assignments-Whoever assigns duties should have the registration forms in hand.

Awards Certificates- need to get better at getting things completed by end of day, so  
They may be handed out after clean-up is completed. It was decided to also hand  
Leftovers out at the next event's drivers meeting.

Comments: Steve G thought the 'new drivers' walk through the course went well. He would like some assistance from others to get involved with this duty. Many drivers like the course Steve set up. Many drivers liked the Grid set up. It worked well.

**EVENTS**

**NEXT LOCAL EVENT IS: June 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup> at Ziggy's Lumber on Monad Rd.**

Montana Challenge 3 & 4 in Helena June 9 and 10. Put on by Missoula (Big Sky Region #38)

June 16 & 17 is Southwest Montana Region #52 (Bozeman) club race in Helena.

Next Meeting Date: July 10<sup>th</sup>, 2018

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Cheryl Blaquiere for Greg Culp Secretary /Treasurer